
Regular Meeting 

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 
19120 Cass Avenue 

Clinton Township, Ml 48038 
586-723-2000 

Chippewa Valley H.S. Auditorium/Virtually 

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Additions/Deletions 

C. Recognition/Presentations 

D. 1. General Consent Agenda 
a. Approve minutes of: 

• Regular Meeting held on October 19, 2020 

November 02, 2020 

6:30p.m. 

(Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org) 
b. Approve Financial Reports 
c. Personnel Transactions 

E. From the Community 

F. Old Business 

G. New Business 

1. Approve Helmet and Shoulder Pad Reconditioning Services 
2. Award Contract for Automatic External Defibrillator (AED) Purchase 
3. Approve Door Access Control Expansion Bid Award 
4. Reconfirm the Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan 

H. Union Communications 

I. Administration Reports 

J. Curriculum Updates 

K. Of and By Board Members 

L. Adjournment 

Future Meetings 

November 02, 2020 6:30p.m. 

November 16, 2020 6:30p.m. 

December 07, 2020 6:30p.m. 

December 14, 2020 6:30p.m. 

Mr. Sederlund 
Mr. Sederlund 
Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Roberts 

Regular Meeting 

Regular Meeting 

Regular Meeting 

Regular Meeting 



A. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance 

B. Additions/Deletions 



C. Recognition/Presentations 

D. 1. General Consent Agenda 
a. Approve minutes of: 

• Regular Meeting held on October 19, 2020 
(Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org) 

b. Approve Financial Reports 
c. Personnel Transactions 



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION- REGULAR MEETING 

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
October 19, 2020 

President Bed nard called the meeting to order at 6:30p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was 
waived. 

Present: 

Absent: 
Also, Present: 

Members Aquino, Bednard, Cardamone, DeMuynck Zech, 
Patzert, Pyden and Sobah 
None 
Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Blanchard, Dr. Brosky, Ms. Licari, 
Mr. Sibley, Mr. Kozlowski, Ms. Blain, Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam 

Effective October 16, 2020, Governor Gretchen Whitmer signed Senate Bi/11108 amending the Open Meetings Act (OMA} to 
allow public bodies to conduct electronic "virtual" meetings with remote participation for any reason through the end of 
2020, and in 2021 under specific circumstances. This amendment applies retroactively to March 18, 2020. 

Additions/Deletions - None 

Recognition/Presentations 

• Plante Moran representatives, Ms. Jennifer Chambers and Mr. Kevin Taratuta, 
presented their report of the district's financial statements for fiscal year ending June 
30, 2020. Per Plante Moran, the district had a successful audit with clean opinions, 
which is an outstanding accomplishment. 

• Dr. Donald Brosky (Asst. Superintendent Educational Services) along with the 
Educational Services team presented an overview of the preparations in place for the 
transition of the secondary level to hybrid instruction. 

• Superintendent Roberts discussed COVID-19 data as it relates to the safe opening of our 
secondary schools. 

• Superintendent Robert introduced Ms. Amanda Snider, recommended the candidate for 
the position of Dietitian/Food Coordinator. 

1 



From the Community 

1. Ms. Angela Gerrard (district parent) continues to support hybrid learning. Encourages 
moving forward to bring back middle and high school. She has concerns with mask 
wearing for small children. 

2. Mr. Mason Barrett (student) indicated he wants to go back to school. He feels computer 
learning is not working. Mason asks that the district open all the schools. 

3. Ms. Kim Johnston (teacher) has concerns returning to hybrid instruction. Wants nothing 
more than going back to school to be with students. Returning to the classroom now 
would be a disservice to the students. Ms. Johnston believes failure rates would rise. 

4. Ms. Khanam Setara (student) is very concerned about returning to in-person learning 
and feels it's risking her safety and the safety of her loved ones. 

5. Ms. Yasmin Michalowicz (district parent) encourages the transition to hybrid learning. 
She feels her son is spending too much time in front of the computer and that it's 
causing stress for her son. 

6. Ms. Terrylynn Steele (district parent) feels this is an impossible task and thinks the kids 
need to be back to in-person learning. Doesn't want her son or any other students to 
fall behind. Ms. Steele wants school to go back face-to-face. 

7. Mr. Tom Sokol (district parent) complimented the efforts of the administration with 
regards to all the planning involved in bringing kids back to the buildings. Mr. Sokol 
addressed some Facebook concerns he has with Chippewa Valley Schools. He also 
indicated he would like to see all schools go back full-time face-to-face and feels it can 
be done since other school districts are making it happen. 

8. Mr. Stephen Gaitens (community member/educator for neighboring district) indicated 
he feels students will be put at risk by going back to in-person instruction. Feels masks 
should be worn because it protects the person next to you. 

9. Ms. Andrea Granata (district parent) has concerns with the hybrid plan at the high 
school level, specifically, how the district will be quarantining students. She feels the 
proposed hybrid plan is a step backwards and thinks 5 days of instruction if best for kids. 

10. Ms. Angi Simon(district parent) thanked the Board of Education and Superintendent at 
last board meeting. Ms. Simon wants middle school students back to in-person 
learning, in front of teachers. 

11. Ms. Jena Shannon (parent of lAM student/nurse) has concerns with the health affects 
on young people returning to in-person learning. Based on her experience, she believes 
we should remain in remote learning. Her 11th grade son fears returning to the 
classroom. She thinks by keeping kids at home it will save lives. 

2 



MOTION #10/12/20- Moved by Member DeMuynck Zech and supported by Member Pyden to 
approve the General Consent Agenda to: 

• Approve Minutes of the Special Meeting held on October 05, 2020 
• Approve General Fund, Food Service, lAM, Childcare, Camps/Clinics 

Check Register in the amount of $387,035.41 
• Approve Deb Fund Check Register in the amount of $7,149,308.63 
• Approve 2018 Building & Site Payments Report in the amount of $1,127,169.42 
• Approve Building Activity Check Register in the amount of $36,965.57 
• Approve Personnel Transactions 

A roll call vote was taken. Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Pyden, yes; Member Aquino, 
yes; Member Bednard, yes; Member Cardamone, yes; Member Patzert, no response* and 
Member Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

*Note: Member Patzert was experiencing audio issues during this roll call. 

Old Business- None 

MOTION #10/13/20- Moved by Member Cardamone and supported by Member Aquino 
that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the appointment of Ms. Amanda 
Snider to the position of Dietitian/Food Coordinator. Effective start date is October 26, 2020. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Cardamone, yes; Member Aquino, yes; Member Bednard, 
yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Patzert, yes; Member Pyden, yes and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #10/14/20- Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Sobah that the 
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order 
Summary Report for the month of September 2020. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Aquino, yes; Member Sobah, yes; Member Bednard, yes; 
Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Patzert, yes and Member 
Pyden, yes. Motion carried. 

3 



MOTION #10/15/20- Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Aquino that the 
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education award contracts totaling $202,996.00 for water 
bottle fill stations district-wide to the following contractors: 

Bid Category 

Mechanical 

Electrical 

Contractor 

Watson Brothers 

Shoreview Electric 

Total 

$147,800.00 

$55,196.00 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Pyden, yes; Member Aquino, yes; Member Bednard, yes; 
Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Patzert, yes and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #10/16/20- Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Cardamone that 
the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education adopt new Board Policy 2266- Non
Discrimination on the Basis of Sex in District Programs or Activities, and the reading of the 
policy be waived. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Pyden, yes; Member Cardamone, yes; Member Aquino, yes; 
Member Bednard, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Patzert, yes and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

MOTION #10/17/20- Moved by Member DeMuynck Zech and supported by Member Patzert 
that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve returning students in grades 6-12 
to school for in-person instruction in a hybrid model. 

The target date for return is Monday, November 9, 2020. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Patzert, yes; Member 
Aquino, yes; Member Bednard, no; Member Cardamone, no and Member Pyden, no and 
Member Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

Union Communication - None 

Administration Reports - None 

Note: Member DeMuynck Zech excused from meeting at 9:50p.m. 

4 



Curriculum Reports- None 

Of and by Board Members 

• Member Aquino wants to re-look at returning students to in-person instruction at the 
November 2nd Board of Education Meeting. She is concerned with the safety for 
students and staff. 

MOTION #10/18/20- Moved by Member Cardamone and supported by Member Pyden that 
the meeting be adjourned into Executive Session {B. h. -Attorney/Client Privilege). 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Cardamone, yes; Member Pyden, yes; Member Aquino, yes; 
Member Bednard, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes; Member Patzert, yes and Member 
Sobah, yes. Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned into Executive Session at 9:55 p.m. 

Note: Member DeMuynck Zech returned to meeting at 10:35 p.m. 

Meeting reconvened into Open Session at 11:00 p.m. 

MOTION #10/19/20- Moved by Member Patzert and supported by Member Sobah to adjourn 
the meeting. 

A roll call vote was taken. Member Patzert, yes; Member Sobah, yes; Member Aquino, yes; 
Member Bednard, yes; Member Cardamone, yes; Member DeMuynck Zech, yes and Member 
Pyden, yes. Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned at 11:14 p.m. 

5 

Respectfully submitted, 

Laura Cardamone, Secretary 
Board of Education 



REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORANDUM 

D.1.b FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending November 30, 2020 

CHECK REGISTERS 

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, lAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS 

(includes payroll) 

Checks dated 10/20/2020 1 ,552,265.29 

Checks dated 10/2712020 327,176.22 

$ 1,879,441.51 

November 2, 2020 

6:30P.M. 

Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Sederlund 

2. WIRE TRANSFERS, ACH AND PAYMENTS REPORT Mr. Sederlund 

Total General Fund ACH for September 30, 2020 $ 9,481,530.26 

3. 2018 BUILDING & SITE Mr. Sederlund 

Checks dated 1 0/27/2020 

4. BUILDING ACTIVITY 

Checks dated 1 0/21/2020 

Checks dated 1 0/28/2020 

$ 101,887.55 

Mr. Sederlund 

34,117.05 

10,222.33 

$ 44,339.38 



REGULAR MEETING 
6:30PM 

D.1.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS 

NEW HIRE: 

Daniel Simons 
Jennifer Sankiewicz 

RESIGNATIONS 

Cassandra Thomas 

RETIREMENTS 

Keith Bullard 
Cheryl Smylnycky 
Paul Eichberger 
Jane Agrusa 

PROMOTION: 

Mary Stephenson 

Frank Houston 

POSITION 

Crossing Guard-Huron 
Lunchrnonitor-CV9 

POSITION 

Lunchrnonitor-Seneca 

POSITION 

Electrician 
Reading Paraeducator 
Bus Driver 
Secretary-Special Services 

FROM: Bookkeeper-Dakota 
TO: Head Bookkeeper-Business 

Ms. Stephenson was promoted due to a retirement 

FROM: Head Custodian-CVHS 
TO: General Maintenance-HVAC 

Mr. Houston was promoted due to a retirement 

November 2, 2020 
Adam Blanchard 

EFFECTIVE 

10/22/20 
10/22/20 

EFFECTIVE 

11/6/20 

EFFECTIVE 

November 6, 2020 
November 6, 2020 
December 31, 2020 
February 28, 2021 

November 2, 2020 

Date TBD 



CERTIFIED: 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education 
approve the conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment, 
content area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date for this teacher is 
10/26/2020. The conditional hire of this person/sis subject to the motion as submitted." 

Recommended (or Hire Position Rationale Effective Date 

Zeinab Mashayekhi 1.0 Art-Ojibwa Replacement 10/26/2020 



WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

RESOLUTION 

Keith Bullard has served the Chippewa Valley 
School District faithfully and diligently for a period 
of twenty-six years as an electrician. 

Keith Bullard, through his leadership, has had a 
positive impact on the staff, students and the 
community. 

Keith Bullard, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking 
employee has elected to retire; and 

Keith Bullard, will be missed by all his school 
colleagues, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
BE IT RESOLVED: 

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley 
School District not only on their behalf, but also that 
of the Superintendent of Schools and the 
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation 
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the 
future. 

BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED: 

that this resolution, having been adopted by the 
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School 
District on the 2nd day of November 2020 be made 
a permanent part of the records of this School District 
and a copy sent to Keith Bullard as an expression of 
our appreciation. 



WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

RESOLUTION 

Cheryl Smylnycky has served the Chippewa Valley 
School District faithfully and diligently for a period 
of twenty-two years as a Parapro. 

Cheryl Smylnycky through her leadership, has had a 
positive impact on the staff, students and the 
community. 

Cheryl Smylnycky, a conscientious, loyal, 
hardworking employee has elected to retire; and 

Cheryl Smylnycky will be missed by all her school 
colleagues, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
BE IT RESOLVED: 

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley 
School District not only on their behalf, but also that 
of the Superintendent of Schools and the 
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation 
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the 
future. 

BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED: 

that this resolution, having been adopted by the 
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School 
District on the 2nd day of November 2020 be made 
a permanent part of the records of this School District 
and a copy sent to Cheryl Smylnycky as an 
expression of our appreciation. 



WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

RESOLUTION 

Paul Eichberger has served the Chippewa Valley 
School District faithfully and diligently for a period 
of seven years as a Bus Driver. 

Paul Eichberger, through his leadership, has had a 
positive impact on the staff, students and the 
community. 

Paul Eichberger, a conscientious, loyal, 
hardworking employee has elected to retire; and 

Paul Eichberger, will be missed by all his school 
colleagues, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
BE IT RESOLVED: 

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley 
School District not only on their behalf, but also that 
of the Superintendent of Schools and the 
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation 
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the 
future. 

BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED: 

that this resolution, having been adopted by the 
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School 
District on the 2nd day of November 2020 be made 
a permanent part of the records of this School District 
and a copy sent to Paul Eichberger as an expression 
of our appreciation. 



WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

RESOLUTION 

Jane Agrusa has served the Chippewa Valley School 
District faithfully and diligently for a period of 
twenty-two years as the Special Services Secretary. 

Jane Agrusa through her leadership, has had a 
positive impact on the staff, students and the 
community. 

Jane Agrusa, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking 
employee has elected to retire; and 

Jane Agrusa will be missed by all her school 
colleagues, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
BE IT RESOLVED: 

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley 
School District not only on their behalf, but also that 
of the Superintendent of Schools and the 
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation 
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the 
future. 

BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED: 

that this resolution, having been adopted by the 
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School 
District on the 2"d day of November 2020 be made a 
permanent part of the records of this School District 
and a copy sent to Jane Agrusa as an expression of 
our appreciation. 



E. From the Community 

F. Old Business 



G. New Business 

1. Approve Helmet and Shoulder Pad Reconditioning Services 
2. Award Contract for Automatic External Defibrillator (AED) Purchase 
3. Approve Door Access Control Expansion Bid Award 
4. Reconfirm the Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan 

Mr. Sederlund 
Mr. Sederlund 
Mr. Sederlund 

Mr. Roberts 



REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORANDUM 

November 02,2020 
6:30p.m. 

G.l Approve Helmet and Shoulder Pad Reconditioning Services Mr. Sederlund 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board 
of Education approve the low bidders for a one-year contract, with an option to 
renew annually for an additional 5 years, for middle school and varsity helmet and 
shoulder pad reconditioning." 

Vendor 
Riddell 
Burke's Sport 

Service 
Helmet Reconditioning 
Shoulder Pad Reconditioning 

Approx. Annual Cost 
$26,000.00 

10,000.00 

Total Approx. Annual Cost $36,000.00 

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the 
public bidding process RFB 14.2021. 

The proposals were reviewed and approved by the Athletic Directors and 
Purchasing Office. Funding will come from the General Fund budget for this 
purchase. 



Bid Tally 

Chippewa Valley Schools 
SPORT EQUPMENT RECONDmONING SERVICES 

RFB # 14.2021 
BID OPENING: THURSDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2021 @ 2:00P.M. 

~~ I' 
BASE BIDS 

VENDOR ~<:;) t-\e..\ me..+.s· . S~o\k.\ck- fru=1s NOTES 
~<() §> 
~ ~~ 

~ Youth Adult Youth Adult 

IR\~\\ \ ../ -11 ~ Jr;;ll~ ,{\ l~ -~ s· o" 
e ~<-\ r- e:... ('e:,"' '" -R. r .P~'~ ~ t 

.Jcs:- ' ly.·- E:>efro. C'c:: ~+.!> fe r t~tit-a.ps ' 

l fulf"\<.e~ ~,+\\:Wa ./ ;e 3~ · 
c-!J ·.t\.

43
ou 

-t' q. ctJ ~~ ,''1 
e.~ Q~~ ~"'-:f'\ . "S\-r-''- P '!:t 

\ Ea:t(t:.· (J~~ ~p\'"'--e.i"N.f\-+ c:a..~ 

\ 

Prep•redBy' ~~~ 
Witnessed By:_G:!Iooo~::..:~¥-=..c:..:~\----

Date: /0/ ls/.:Jo~C 
' 

oate: 10 ,_ {~ "(}O Page ___ of ___ Pages 



REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORANDUM 

G.2 Approve Contract for Automatic External Defibrillator (AED) 

November 02, 2020 
6:30p.m. 

Purchase Mr. Sederlund 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board 
of Education award a contract totaling $33,595.00 to Adventric Technologies for 
automatic external defibrillators (AED) district-wide." 

RATIONALE: This project will consist of replacing 44 
AEDs district-wide to meet FDA regulations. 

The bids received were reviewed with the Building and Site Sub-Committee on 
Monday, October 19, 2020 and funding will come from the 2018 Building and 
Site Fund. 



To: Scott Sederlund 

From: Laura Harrington 

Date: October 15, 2020 

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 

Purchasing and Risk Management Supervisor 

Re: Recommendation for Award of Bid Package Number 15.2021B 
(Purchase of Automatic External Defibrillators) 

Please review this recommendation for award of Public Bid Package No. 15.2021B. The award of this 
bid will provide replacement of 44 automatic external defibrillators (AEDs). I requested firm unit cost 
pricing for the AED, case, and pads, medical authorization, AED management system, along with trade
in credits for existing AEDs. 

Aggressive bid solicitation included two-week advertisements provided through the State of Michigan's 
SIGMA website and direct mailing from the Purchasing Department. Public bidding requirements were 
followed according to applicable State of Michigan laws and Board of Education policies. Five (5) 
proposals were opened October 2, 2020 and were based upon bidding documents prepared by the 
Purchasing Department. Another bidder, School Specialty, submitted a no bid. 

The district currently owns 58 AEDs, but only 44 of them need to be replaced. AEDs are being replaced 
for two reasons. Medtronics LifePak 500 and Philips FR2 AED units will longer meet new Food and 
Drug Administration pre-market approval regulations. The FDA and Philips, the manufacturer, have 
identified some of the district's FRx AED units, those manufactured from 2002-2013, with having a 
possible electrical resistor failure and cannot be repaired. Our FRx AEDs continue to pass their 
automatic routine self-tests and are ready to use. The failure rate of these AEDs, according to Philips, is 
less than Y2% per year and have been indemnified by the manufacturer. These units have received FDA 
pre-market approval; however, due to the possible resistor problem and aggressive trade-in value, I am 
recommending replacing these units at this time. The district's newer FRx AED units are not affected, 
and the purchase of new FRx units will standardize the fleet across the district. 

I am recommending award to the low bidder, A ventric Technologies, for the purchase of 44 Philips FRx 
AED units, generic cases, and required supplies. A ventric Technologies also provided a credit of 
$14,825 for trade in of 44 affected AEDs. They are also providing required medical prescription and 
authorization services at no cost. The awarded bidder will perform all services related to replacing and 
testing the units, and handling the trade in process. The total cost of this purchase is $33,595 and will be 
funded through the 2018 Bond Fund. The Purchasing Department has previously utilized this bidder for 
the same service with great success. 

Please contact me with any questions you may have at phone (586) 723-2152. 

Page 1 of 1 



PURCHASE OF AUTOMATIC EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATORS (AED)s Bid Opening: 

October 2, 2020 

ANNUAL 

EQUIPMENT TRADE IN GENERIC MEDICAL 

BIDDER COSTS CREDITS CASE SERVICES TOTAL COST 

Adventric Technologies: 
Specified FRx $49,174.00 $ (14,825.00) $ (754.00) $0.00 $ 33,595.00 
Philips OnSite $47,190.00 $ (8,575.00) $ (550.00) $0.00 $ 38,065.00 

LifePak CR2 $76,340.00 $ (6,900.00) $0.00 $ 69,440.00 

Zoll AED $82,060.00 $ (6,300.00) $0.00 $ 75,760.00 
AED Brands $65,084.08 $ (13,200.00) $ 2,900.00 $ 54,784.08 
Allied 100 $59,084.38 $ (13,425.00) $ 15,080.00 $ 60,739.38 
Cintas $43,575.40 $ (6,250.00) $ 2,378.00 $ 39,703.40 
Staples $60,250.80 $ (2,475.00) $ 4,746.00 $ 62,521.80 

Recommended Bidder and Total Cost 



REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORANDUM 

G.3 Approve Door Access Control Expansion Bid Award 

November 02, 2020 
6:30p.m. 

Mr. Sederlund 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board 
of Education approve a contract totaling $347,991.98 for door access control 
expansion district-wide to the following contractor:" 

Bid Category 
Carpentry 

Contractor 
Technology Install Partners 

Total 
$347,991.98 

RATIONALE: This project will consist of expanding the 
door access controls to buildings around the district. 

The bids received were reviewed with the Building and Site Sub-Committee on 
Monday, October 19, 2020 and funding will come from the 2018 Building and 
Site Fund. This project is scheduled to start in the winter 2020. 



Barton 
• Malow 
October 27, 2020 

Mr. Scott Sederlund 
Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations 
Chippewa Valley Schools 
19120 Cass Avenue 
Clinton Township, Michigan 48038 

Subject: Chippewa Valley Schools 
2018 Bond Issue Program 
Bid Pack 2E: Door Access Control Expansion 

Dear Mr. Sederlund, 

Building Innovative Solutions 

Barton Malow and Wakely Associates evaluated the bid proposals for Bid Package 2E District Wide Door 
Access Control Expansion. It is the recommended motion that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of 
Education awards the following contract as presented: 

Bid Category Contractor Amount 
260000 Carpentry Technology Install Partners $347,991.98 

This project includes expanding the card swipe access system to 84 additional door locations around the 
district. A list of doors per school is attached for your reference. The locations were provided and 
reviewed by the building principals. 

This project was advertised in the local paper, State website, and posted online on Building Connected. 
The bids were received on Thursday, October 8, 2020 at 2:00p.m. A post-bid review was conducted with 
both low bidders on Tuesday October 13, 2020. The bidders were required to provide unit pricing for 
additional components that will likely be necessary to expand the system network infrastructure. The 
second bidder provided lower unit pricing which made them the low, qualified bidder. 

The project is within the 2018 Bond Issue program budget. The project will begin winter of 2020 and be 
complete in the summer of 2021. A bid summary and bid tabulation sheet is attached for review. 

Please feel free to contact me at 586-615-1332 or jeff.atkins@bartonmalow.com if you should have any 
questions or comments regarding this award recommendation. 

Sincerely, 
BARTON MALOW 

Jeff Atkins 
Project Manager 

Barton Malow Company • 26500 American Drive • Southfield, Ml 48034 • 248.436.5000 p • 248.436.5001 f 



$305,812.98 

$379,395.00 

$388,777.00 

BID-BUDGET SUMMARY 

3,809 38,370 included $347,991.98 

Bond Budget: $337,459.20 

Difference: ($1 0,532.78) 

X X X x *Recommended Award 

X X X X 

X X X X 



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

2018 BOND PROGRAM- BID PACK2E 
DOOR ACCESS 

SUMMARY BY SCHOOL 

#of Card 
SCHOOL NAME Readers Notes 

Added 

CHEROKEE ELEMENTARY 5 
CHEYENNE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1 
CLINTON VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 4 

ERIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 3 

FOX ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 3 

HURONELEMENTARYSCHOOL 3 

MIAMI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 5 

MOHAWK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 4 

OJIBWA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 2 

OTTAWA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 4 

SEQUOYAH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 4 

SHAWNEE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 5 

ALGONQUIN MIDDLE SCHOOL 0 Will be included in Bid Pack 3 

IROQUOIS MIDDLE SCHOOL 2 

SENECA MIDDLE SCHOOL 2 

WYANDOT MIDDLE SCHOOL 5 
CVHS NINTH GRADE CENTER 6 Includes two new Call Boxes 

CHIPPEWA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 8 
DAKOTA NINTH GRADE CENTER 3 Includes one new Call Box 

DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL 8 
MOHEGAN ALTERNATIVE H.S. 4 

LITTLE TURTLE PRE-SCHOOL 3 

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 0 
MAINTENANCE & OPS 0 
TOTAL 84 



REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORANDUM 

G.4 Reconfirm the Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan 

November 02, 2020 
6:30p.m. 

Mr. Roberts 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: "That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board 
ofEducation reconfirm the Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan for the 2020-2021 
School Year." 

RATIONALE: This is a requirement of Public Act 149. It 
must be done on a monthly basis. 



Macomb Intermediate School District in Partnership with Macomb County Districts 

U Leadership, Service & Support in Education 

Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan (Section 98a) for the 2020-2021 School Year 

CH IPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

Board of Education Reconfirmation M eeting: November 2, 2020 
Agenda Items: 

1. Reconfirm how instruction is going to be deliveredduringthe 2020..2021 school year 
Not later than 30 calendar days after a school district receives notification that their Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan has been 
approved by their Intermediate School District/ A and every calendar month thereafter, the district must reconfirm the manner in which 
instruction is going to be delivered during the 2020-2021 school yea r. 

2. Public comments from parents and/or guardians 
Reconfirmation must occur at a meeting of the district's board of education, and the district must solicit public comment from the 
parents and legal guardians of student enrolled in the district. 

3. Reviewweekly2-way interaction rates 
The school district must publicly announce its weekly 2-way interaction rates at each reconfirmation meeting. 

1. A. Reconfirm instructional delivery method. 

Reconfirm how instruction will be delivered for each grade level: 

• Check all that apply 

• Insert grade levels for your district 

• Information about schedules or grade level splits can be described in the additional comments 
section 

Pre-Kindergarten: 

~In-person 

DHybrid (combination of in-person and virtual) 

IZ!Virtuai-Live Synchronous 

DVi rtua !-Asynchronous 

IZI Educational hard-copy materials 

DOther 

Additional Comments: 

• Early Childhood Special Education (ECSE) students attend In-Person 5 days per week 

• Pre-school students attend In-Person on days that are by parent choice 

• Great Start Readiness Program (GSRP) attend Virtual-Live Synchronous or In-Person instruction per 
parent choice. 

Inspiring and empowering learners to achieve a lifetime of success 



Elementary: (K-5) 

!ZIIn-person 

IZ!Hybrid (combination of in-person and virtual} 
IZIVirtuai-Live Synchronous (may include live streaming} 

DVirtuai-Asynchronous 

IZ!Educational hard-copy materials 

DOther 

Additional Comments: 
• On October 1, 2020, the CVS Board of Education approved that effective October 12, 2020, 

instruction in Chippewa Valley be delivered in a hybrid learning environment for students in grades 

K-5. 

• Gr. K-5 Creative Learning Program (CLP/MICI} and Early Childhood Special Education (ECSE} students 

currently attend In-Person 5 days per week 

Middle School: {6-8) 

!ZIIn-person 

DHybrid (combination of in-person and virtual} 

IZ!Virtuai-Live Synchronous (may include live streaming} 

IZ!Vi rtua !-Asynchronous 

IZI Educationa I hard-copy materia Is 

DOther 

Additional Comments: 
• Gr. 6-8 Creative Learning Program (CLP/MICI} students currently attend In-Person 5 days per week. 

• On October 19, 2020, the CVS Board of Education approved that effective November 9, 2020, 
instruction in Chippewa Valley be delivered in a hybrid learning environment for students in grades 
6-8. 

High School: (9-12) 

IZIIn-person 

DHybrid (combination of in-person and virtual} 

IZ!Virtuai-Live Synchronous (may include live streaming} 

IZ!Vi rtua !-Asynchronous 
IZIEducational hard-copy materials 

DOther 

Additional Comments: 

• Gr. 9-12 Creative Learning Program (CLP/MICI} students currently attend In-Person 5 days per week. 

• On October 19, 2020, the CVS Board of Education approved that effective November 9, 2020, 
instruction in Chippewa Valley be delivered in a hybrid learning environment for students in grades 

9-12. 

2 



1. B. Reconfirm whether or not the district is offering higher levels of in-person instruction for English 

language learners, special education students, or other special populations 

• Special Services: Gr. K-12 Creative Learning Program (CLP/MICI) and Early Childhood Special 

Education (ECSE) students currently attend In-Person 5 days per week. 

2. Public Comments: 

3. Review Weekly 2-Way Interaction Rates (Report in percent form) 

All Students 

October, 2020 % Comments: Reporting Weeks for attendance purposes are Wednesday to Tuesday 

Week1 99.8% Reporting Week: 10/7-10/13 

Week2 99.5% Reporting Week: 10/14-10/20 

Week3 99.4% Reporting Week: 10/21-10/27 

DISTRICT EXTENDED COVID-19 LEARNING PLAN- RECONFIRMATION MEETING 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

DISTRICT NAME: CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS 

October SIGNATURE: DATE 

Board of Education: 
(Optional) 

District Superintendent: 

Transparency Reporting 

Post to transparency link on the district website and provide to CEPI. 

3 



H. Union Communications 

I. Administration Reports 



J. Curriculum Updates 

K. Of and By Board Members 



L. Adjournment 


